
From: Hortinela, Teresa
Sent: 5/9/2012 9:28:12 AM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc: Abhulimen, Joseph A. (joseph.abhulimen@cpuc.ca.gov); Thomas, Sarah R.

(sarah.thomas@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bee:
Subject: RE: A.10-11-002: REDACTED - SVTC Letter

Hi Ms. Allen,

May we have the confidential version of this letter. Thank you.

Teresa Hortinela 
DRA-E&P Branch 
703-1784.

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2012 6:35 PM
To: douglass@energyattorney.com; matthew@turn.org; austin.yang@sfgov.org; Warner, Christopher 
(Law); ryany@greenlining.org; michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net; blake@consumercal.org; 
hrasool@semprautilities.com; stephaniec@greenlining.org; mrw@mrwassoc.com; 
AnQelica.Morales@sce.com: case.admin@sce.com: KO'Beirne@SemDraUtilities.com: Kwasny, Iryna; 
tlong@tu rn. org; [Redacted '
cem@newsdata.com; RegRelCPUCCases; Redacted
Rachel A.; Franz, Damon A.; Bemesderfer, Karl J.; mjs@cpuc.ca.gov; Sterkel, Merideth "Molly"; 
Murtishaw, Scott; Shek, Selina; Hortinela, Teresa 
Subject: A. 10-11-002: REDACTED - SVTC Letter

filinQS@a-klaw.com: Redacted_________________ Stacy W (Law);
service@spurr.org; Peck, David B.; Peterson,

To: All Parties in A.10-11-002

Today PG&E sent to Commissioner Sandoval, Colette Kersten, advisor to Commissioner 
Sandoval and Scott Murtishaw, advisor to Commission President Michael Peevey, a 
confidential letter from SVTC Solar, Inc. The confidential version of the letter will be made 
available to requesting parties under a non-disclosure agreement. The redacted version of the 
letter is attached.

Thank you,

SB GT&S 0666083
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Meredith Allen

415-973-2868
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